CLARIFICATIONS NO:1 to

TENDER DOSSIER

	Contract Title:
	Construction Works for Developing an Institution Model for Children Staying with their Mothers

	Publication Reference:
	EuropeAid/140833/ID/WKS/TR


Further to the requests received from the tenderers, the following clarifications are provided:

	Question 1: 
Justification of The Contract Amounts:

Regarding to the following statement in ' Contract Notice' under 'Similar Works Experience'
''Financial data to be provided by the tenderer in relation to the selection criteria must be expressed in EUR. If applicable, where a candidate refers to amounts originally expressed in a different currency, the conversion to EUR shall be made in accordance with the InforEuro exchange rate of April 2020, which can be found at the following address: http://ec.europa.eu/budget/graphs/inforeuro.html.''

Having regard to equal treatment to all tenderers which may have conducted 'Similar Works Experiences' dated in different times and considering high devaluation in Turkish currency (depreciation against EURO),

To ensure fairness between tenderer  and legal constraints;  our interpretation from the statement  suggests that the reasonable practice would be one of the two following options:


OPTION 1

Regarding the calculation of the contract amounts for the completed works of the tenderers, should we consider the Euro equivalent of the contract amounts at the month of contract signature according to the conversion rates, using http://ec.europa.eu/budget/graphs/inforeuro.html?

OR 
OPTION 2

Are we supposed to update contract amounts so as to obtain net present value according to relative rates of inflation between the date of contract signature and April 2020? 

Then, should the conversion to EUR be made in accordance with the InforEuro exchange rate of April 2020?

Would you kindly clarify this issue?
Question 2: 
Justification of Annual Turnovers:

Regarding to the following statement in ' Contract Notice' under ' Financial Position'
''Financial data to be provided by the tenderer in relation to the selection criteria must be expressed in EUR. If applicable, where a candidate refers to amounts originally expressed in a different currency, the conversion to EUR shall be made in accordance with the InforEuro exchange rate of April 2020, which can be found at the following address: http://ec.europa.eu/budget/graphs/inforeuro.html.''

Having regard to equal treatment to all tenderers , whose distribution of turnover values between 3 financial years may vary drastically, and high devaluation in Turkish currency (depreciation against EURO),

To ensure fairness between tenderer and legal constraints; our interpretation from the statement suggests that the reasonable practice would be one of the two following options:

OPTION 1

To retain net present value of Annual Turnover for each year, should we need to convert annual turnovers to Euro according to the Conversion rates of June of the corresponding year (2017, 2018, 2019), http://ec.europa.eu/budget/graphs/inforeuro.html?

OR
OPTION 2

Are we supposed to update Annual Turnover for each year (2017,2018,2019)

to April 2020 in order to obtain net present value of each corresponding year’s turnover?

Then, should the conversion to EUR be made in accordance with the InforEuro exchange rate of April 2020?

Would you kindly clarify this issue?
Answer 1 and 2:

Please note that the applicable tender procedures (PRAG version July 2019) stipulate that the conversion to EUR in relation to the selection criteria shall be realised as follows: 

If applicable, where a candidate refers to amounts originally expressed in a different currency, the conversion to EUR shall be made in accordance with the InforEuro exchange rate of [<MONTH and YEAR> of the applicable InforEuro exchange rate, which can either correspond to the month and year of the publication of the present contract notice or the month and year corresponding to the deadline for submitting applications], which can be found at the following address: http://ec.europa.eu/budget/graphs/inforeuro.html.

As published in the tender documents, April 2020 was selected as the applicable InforEuro exchange rate in line with the applicable tender procedures, which corresponds to the month and year of the publication of the contract notice for the subject tender. 

In this regard, where a candidate refers to amounts originally expressed in a different currency, the conversion to EUR shall be made in accordance with the InforEuro exchange rate of April 2020, which can be found at the following address:

http://ec.europa.eu/budget/graphs/inforeuro.html.
Please also be informed that the financial data on the related documents will directly be used and no adjustment or update on the financial figures will be accepted.  


	Question 3: 
Considering, 'Technical and professional capacity of candidate:

The tenderer must have successfully completed at least a single contract with a budget of at least 1.000.000 Euro (proportion carried out by the candidate) as prime contractor in the execution of similar works (i.e. works of similar nature, complexity, and requiring similar construction technology as the tendered works such as new construction of reinforced concrete buildings, hospitals, dormitories, prisons, schools, hotels etc.) in the last five years prior to the submission deadline (provisional acceptance/taking over certificate should have been issued in the last five years prior to the tender submission deadline).'

And

'The leading member must meet not less than 50% of the technical and professional capacity criterion (16.3)'

What do you mean as the 50% of the technical and professional capacity considering at least a single contract with a budget of at least 1.000.000 Euro? In other words, how can we calculate 50% OF A SINGLE CONTRACT? Should we understand that the leading member should meet the entire of the technical and professional capacity criterion as defined at least a single contract with a budget of at least 1.000.000 Euro?
Answer 3:

As stated under Contract Notice article 16, selection criteria with respect to the technical and professional capacity for a tender submitted by a Joint Venture/Consortium are as follows:

· the Joint Venture/consortium must satisfy the technical and professional capacity criterion (16.3)

· the leading member must meet not less than 50% of the technical and professional capacity criterion (16.3)

In this regard, the Joint Venture/consortium must satisfy the technical and professional capacity criterion; on the other hand, the leading member must satisfy not less than 50% of the technical and professional capacity criterion to be the “leader”. Consequently, the requirements for a tender submitted by a Joint Venture/Consortium with respect to the technical and professional capacity are to satisfy both of these requirements as further elaborated below: 

· the Joint Venture/consortium (the leading member or any member of the Joint Venture/consortium) must satisfy the requirements of the technical and professional capacity criterion (16.3) (i.e. criterion 16.3 …budget of at least 1.000.000 Euro…)
· the leading member must meet not less than 50% of the technical and professional capacity criterion (16.3) (i.e. criterion 16.3 …budget of at least 500.000 Euro…)
Please also be informed that the works experience satisfying these criteria need not necessarily be the same contract. The Joint Venture/consortium must satisfy the requirements of the technical and professional capacity criterion (16.3) (i.e. criterion 16.3 …budget of at least 1.000.000 Euro…) with a single contract. In case this works experience does not belong to the leading member, the leader must meet not less than 50% of the technical and professional capacity criterion (16.3) (i.e. criterion 16.3 …budget of at least 500.000 Euro…) with a separate single contract. 
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